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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Liliana Gomez {coo@ealingerieusa.com}
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2008 12:20 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: drswaldman@aol.com

Subject: Change of Address

(x]

Good Afternoon

Please change our address:

Current infromation: .
Florida Limited Liability Company
EA LINGERIE USA, LLC
Filing Information

Document Number L07000059157
FEVEIN Number 260316332

Date Filed 06/05/2007

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 08/22/2008
Event Effactive Date NONE

Principal Address

429 LENOX AVE, STE 5W04
MIAMI BEACH FL 33139

PLEASE CHANGE ADDRESS TO:
1521 ALTON RD #1102

MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139-3301

Thank you

da Lingerie USA

Liliana Gomez - COO

429 Lenox Av. Suite #5W04 Miami Beach, F| 33139
Phone: 305-377-9024 Fax: 305-537-3706
Email:.coo@ealingerieusa.com

www ealingerieshoponline.com www.ealingerie.com

The content of this messaga, and any attachad file(s), balong to 8a Lingeris USA, LLC and may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed. If you aire rot the intended recipiant , please contact the sander, and delate it immediatsly. Any withholding, disciosurs, ratransmission, dissaminalion, review or
ather use of , is prohibiled The messages and attachad files from #a Lingerie USA, LLC are always checked with antivirus programs However, if you are the real recipient. please
chack Accordingly, 8a Lingerie USA, LLC not responsibls for the damage, tha presance of any virus may cause to the racipisnt's squipment or scftwara. Any concapt or opinion which
may causse any inconyenienca, the sender, as a natural parson, will be the only responsble.
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